

**Bagdon Tad**

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, 16 February 2011 12:02 PM  
**To:** Bagdon Tad; Sommer Peter  
**Subject:** FW: Optimising the Brisbane River System  
**Importance:** High.  
**Attachments:** Inaugural Meeting Agenda - Project Reference Group.DOC

Regards,

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, 9 February 2011 1:54 PM  
**To:** Bagdon Tad  
**Subject:** FW: Optimising the Brisbane River System  
**Importance:** High

Hi Tad,

Here is the most recent communication sent by Ken Pearce to the members of the PRG regarding the scope of the Optimising the yield of the Brisbane River Project, which was emailed to the Seqwater representative, Rob Drury.

It is our intention to send out the draft terms of reference for the PRG prior to the PRG meeting and that the scope of the project will be discussed at the inaugural PRG meeting. The outcomes of this discussion will influence the development of the project plan.

It will be made clear that we have an inquiry in place and that the PRG scope is subject to the progress of the inquiry and the outcomes of it. The revised project plan will initially target 'no regret' work that could assist with the inquiry or would be unlikely to be impacted by the outcomes of the inquiry.

Colin Apelt has been provided with an terms of reference to define the scope of his engagement as a contractor on the PRG. He has also been provides with a superseded project plan, dated November 2010.

Regards,

[REDACTED]  
 Senior Policy Officer, Regional Planning and Policy  
 Telephone [REDACTED]  
 Email: [REDACTED]  
[www.qwc.qld.gov.au](http://www.qwc.qld.gov.au)

Queensland Water Commission  
 53 Albert Street, Brisbane Q 4000  
 PO Box 15087, City East Q 4002

---

**From:** Pearce Ken  
**Sent:** Thursday, 3 February 2011 5:15 PM  
**To:** Tucker, Greg; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]  
 Hogan Bernadette; [REDACTED]; 'Colin Apelt'; Sommer Peter; Tony Jacobs  
**Cc:** Sommer Peter; [REDACTED]

4/04/2011



# Optimisation of the Brisbane River System

## Agenda

TYPE OF MEETING	<b>Inaugural meeting of the Project Reference Group (PRG)</b>
TIME & DATE	9:30 am – 4:00 pm, Friday 25 February 2011
LOCATION	Wivenhoe Dam Operations Complex

Item	Time	Subject	Lead	Outcome required
1	9:30 - 9:50 am	<b>Tea/Coffee</b>	Seqwater	
2	9:50 – 10:00 am	<b>Welcome by Chairman</b>	Peter Sommer (QWC)	
3	10:00 – 11:00 am	<b>Brisbane River System Operations</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Recent drought and flood events</li> <li>○ Constraints on operation</li> <li>○ Issues</li> </ul>	Rob Drury (Seqwater)	
4	11:00 – 1:00 pm	<b>Tour of Wivenhoe Dam and downstream constraints</b>	Rob Drury (Seqwater)	
5	1:00 – 1:45 pm	<b>Lunch</b>	Seqwater	
6	1:45 – 2:00 pm	<b>Project Scope</b>	Peter Sommer	
7	2:00 – 2:30 pm	<b>Terms of Reference for the PRG</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Membership of the PRG</li> </ul>	Peter Sommer	Agreement on TOR
8	2:30 – 3:00 pm	<b>Commission of Inquiry into QLD's unprecedented flood disaster</b>	Peter Sommer	
9	3:00 – 3:30 pm	<b>Project Strategy</b>	Ken Pearce (QWC)	Agreement on strategy
10	3:30 – 3:45 pm	<b>Close</b>	Peter Sommer	
11	3:45 – 4:15 pm	<b>Afternoon Tea</b>	Seqwater	